
Dawn Fluharty

Lessons learned in Southern California: pest control company, 
pesticide applications





Project GoalsIdentifying contractors who will 
competently perform the tree treatment 

work at the best available cost.

Preserving trees has been proven to be more cost effective 

to municipalities than remove and replace

Urban tree canopy provides numerous quantifiable benefits 

to the community



Identifying Scope of Work

• Identify approximate quantity of trees to be 

preserved

• Identify species, dbh, condition and location

• Identify treatment time frame desired

Consider pest location and activity

Sources of Data

GIS Inventory

Windshield Inventory

Record as you treat



Background to develop project

• Develop work maps with tree locations

• Research potential contractors

• Determine contract duration and likelihood of renewal

• Develop or utilize city indemnity clause

• Insurance provision

• Limit city liability

• What credentials required? ISA, TCIA cert?

• Pesticide Licensure

• Determine if a performance bond is required

• Any WMBE requirement?



Scope of Project
Create a Project Manual

• Location and size of trees

• Contract interval

• Application equipment to be 
used

• Specific material rates/size 
class

• Supervision of Work Crews

• Record keeping requirements

• Payment terms

• Maximum contract amount

• Training requirements

• Contingencies

• Certification requirements

• Product procurement                   

distributor relationship



Request For Proposal
Cover Letter

• Title of project

• Bid or RFP number

• Closing or due date – with address where due

• Pre bid meeting time and location (1 week prior to close)

• List of requirements
• Insurance certificate

• Signed contract

• Deposit

References

Etc



Project Manual

Utilize an existing city project manual (perhaps 
pruning or removal) and imbed treatment language

• Table of Contents

• Standard Terms and Conditions

• Scope of Work – Treatment specifics

• Evaluation and Award Criteria

• Signature Page



Determining Contract Prices

• Total Contract Price

• Price per DBH Class

• Lowest and Best Bid



Pre-Bid Meeting

Requiring all bidders or their representatives to attend a pre 
bid meeting is strongly advised

• Washes out questions

• Helps you determine potential bidder qualifications



Period of Questions

Common Questions

• What rate

• Can I substitute a different chemical?

• Can I utilize a different treatment technique?

• Insurance questions

• Extension of treatment timeframe?

Require questions in writing to be considered



RFP Amendments

Publish amendment and send to all bidders

Clarifies any questions raised

at pre bid meeting or submitted

in writing



Training and Proof of Performance

• Require Manufacturer training of all applicators

• Recommend city staff training by

manufacturer

• Assign a project coordinator

• Require material usage logs

• Training on evaluating tree

health



Evaluating Performance

• Require Cell Phone Contact with job Foreman

• Week 1 – Assure record keeping requirements

• Require local distributor relationship

• Inspect injected trees randomly

• Material Usage Reports



Record Keeping

• Inventory tag – Not necessary with GIS

• GIS updates

• Follow DOA posting requirement

• Excel Work Reports
• Address nearest tree

• DBH

• Species

• ML product used

• Treated date

• Notes



Example Treatment Log



Public Information Campaign

• Door explaining project

• Special contractor pricing for private trees

• City newsletter or mailer

• PSA 

• Awareness ribbons

• Tree valuation tags

• Media Shoot



Maintaining Community Forests



Cap Injections
▪ Easy

▪ Injects in the Xylem

▪ No equipment to 
purchase 

▪ Low Pressure – 4-6 psi

▪ Use on small numbers of trees

▪ Do not leave unattended





Easy to 
use gate 
value shut 
offs

Stainless Steal 
durable direct 
inject tip –
no plugs needed



▪ Precise – Dose & measurement visible

▪ Easy – One thumb operation

▪ Fast – Fast and smooth injections

▪ Air Powered – Connects to an air tank

▪ Lightweight & Durable  - Only 2 pounds



To Plug or not to Plug…….?

Internal Septum
Assures  Material
Remains in Tree

3 Barbs  Grip 
Wood Steel Injection Needle

Arborplug

Heartwood



Getting Started with 
Treatment



Licensing





Control Options

Cultural /Sanitation -

Tree removal, branch pruning, chipping, 

wound painting, solarization,

restrict firewood movement

Biological – Native shift or introduction of natural 

enemies, biocontrol of fungal symbionts

Trapping/Pheromones  (attractants/repellents) –

New karimone (quercivorol) being used for detection

Chemical -

Contact sprays create barrier (bifenthrin)

Systemics – soil injection/drench, trunk injection





Find the Right Equipment for You

• What types of trees will you be treating?

• How many trees will you be treating?

• Where will you be doing your applications?

• What types of pests are you treating for?

• How much are willing to invest initially?

• Do you plan on working with HOAs or municipalities?

• What labor force do you have available for applications?



Getting Started



TREE-äge® insecticide is a Restricted Use Pesticide and may only be sold to and used by a state certified applicator or by persons

under their direct supervision. TREE-äge® is a registered trademark of Arborjet, Inc. 

TREE-äge alone can be used to effectively reduce the 

colonization of healthy trees by PSHB. Preventatively only.

Lightly-infested trees can be therapeutically-treated with a 

combination of TREE-äge + Propizol at the medium label 

rate.

Moderately-infested trees can be therapeutically-treated 

with a combination of TREE-äge + Propizol at the high 

label rate. Bifenthrin should be applied during high 

pressure

Sanitation is very important: Remove highly- infested and 

dying trees ASAP to prevent large emergence when the 

trees die.

Market Implications



Light Infestation –
No more than 10 attack sites on the entire tree

Photo Credit: Donald Hodel



TREE-äge® insecticide is a Restricted Use Pesticide and may only be sold to and used by a state certified applicator or by persons

under their direct supervision. TREE-äge® is a registered trademark of Arborjet, Inc. 

Moderate level of Attack – draw one foot square on most heavily attacked 

section of the tree and count less then 10 attack sites



High level of Attack – cannot draw a one foot 

square anywhere on the tree and count less than 10 attack sites



TREE-äge® insecticide is a Restricted Use Pesticide and may only be sold to and used by a state certified applicator or by persons

under their direct supervision. TREE-äge® is a registered trademark of Arborjet, Inc. 

Isolated Attack Area – remove attacked area and treat the 

tree with both insecticide and fungicide



TREE-äge® insecticide is a Restricted Use Pesticide and may only be sold to and used by a state certified applicator or by persons

under their direct supervision. TREE-äge® is a registered trademark of Arborjet, Inc. 

Updated Recommendations

• Not all trees die from ISHB attacks

• More susceptible trees are Sycamore, Oak, Liquid Amber, 
and Willow

• Misnomer that ISHB prefers healthy trees – they thrive 
during conditions that stress trees

• Trees should not be pruned between April & October

• Trees need micro-nutrients to bolster natural defenses 
against the ISHB

• Pay attention to per acre limits on neonic products



TREE-äge® insecticide is a Restricted Use Pesticide and may only be sold to and used by a state certified applicator or by persons

under their direct supervision. TREE-äge® is a registered trademark of Arborjet, Inc. 



TREE-äge® insecticide is a Restricted Use Pesticide and may only be sold to and used by a state certified applicator or by persons

under their direct supervision. TREE-äge® is a registered trademark of Arborjet, Inc. 

Make sure to have 2ee labels on site



TREE-äge® insecticide is a Restricted Use Pesticide and may only be sold to and used by a state certified applicator or by persons

under their direct supervision. TREE-äge® is a registered trademark of Arborjet, Inc. 



Tree Removal Impacts

▪ Permanent loss of  this Urban Forest

▪ Replacement forest takes generations to develop

▪ Increased storm water run-off 

▪ Increased water consumption

▪ Enhanced Heat Island          Greater heating/cooling costs 

▪ Significant Property Value Reduction

▪ Loss of Neighborhood Character

▪ More stress on poorest neighborhoods, increasing cost to: 
maintain, heat, cool homes, & decreases property value.



Unanticipated Impacts of Urban Canopy Removal 

▪ Citizen Complaints  - Public response can be profound

▪ Removing stumps in Spring, before must re-plant

▪ Enough Dig-Safe personnel to mark all utilities

▪ Forestry Crews focused on nothing but removals,                                        
all regular pruning suspended.

▪ Damage to sidewalks requiring additional funds

▪ Falling limbs risk, trees die rapidly after attack

▪ Sprouts on trees limiting vision of motorists

▪ Storm water flow increased

▪ Lawsuits due to falling branches from dying trees



City Removal & Replacement Costs

▪ Labor & worker-benefits, to remove the tree

▪ Stump grinding & chip disposal

▪ Equipment used in removal (rental, lease, use)

▪ Fuel for all these operations

▪ Indirect labor – ex. manager; administrative 

▪ New tree, equipment to plant  that tree, & labor

▪ Top soil, fertilizer, mulch, & stakes

▪ Watering  trees 1st yr, or replacing  them 2nd yr.

▪ Easy to Reach $750. - $ 1000. cost per tree 



City Tree Removal & Replacement Costs

Mt. Pleasant, Michigan

145 Trees Removed for EAB

$35,000 Salaries, Planting, 
Watering, Maintenance

$34,940 Trees, Mulch, Topsoil &
Supplies

$33,151 Equipment Costs 
(lease/rent/use)

$ 9,420 Fuel Expenses

$112,511 Total Project Cost

$776 Total Cost Per Tree
to Remove/ Replace

Good Rainfall Reduced Watering Costs

Akron, Ohio
• Seek $762,000 to Remove 1,075 Trees
$708 Cost Per Tree to Remove

Milwaukee, WI
• Have 36,000 Boulevard Ash Trees
• Estimate $27,000,000 to R & R
$750 Cost Per Tree to Remove/Replace

Chicago, IL
• 81,000 Boulevard Ash Trees
• Estimate $95 Million to R & R
$1,173 Cost Per Tree to Remove/Replace

Rockford, IL
• 15,000 Boulevard Ash Trees
• Estimate $8.2 Million Just to Remove
$1,093 Cost Per Tree to Remove/ Replace

Cleveland, Ohio
Contracted Remove/Replace 300 trees 
$1,000 Per Tree – Actual Cost



Treatment Costs

What Does It Really Cost?

How Should Costs Be Compared?



ISHB Injection Pricing

▪ 78 Sycamore trees averaging 16” diameter 

▪ To remove/replace these trees will be $750 - $1000. / 
tree

▪ To remove/replace this one streets’ trees is at least:
▪ 78 trees x $750. = $58,500.

▪ City treatment of these trees at $8.24 per inch of diameter
▪ Treatment cost per tree $8.24 x 16” = $131.84

▪ Retreatment every 2 years

▪ Annualized cost is $65.92/tree or $5,142 for the street

▪ This street can be treated for 11 years before the cost of 
treatment would equal cost to remove and replace.
▪ $58,500/$5,142 = 11



Questions?
Dawn Fluharty

Landscape Sales Specialist, T&O

Cell: 650-296-2453

Email: Dawn.Fluharty@Target-Specialty.com

Web: www.Target-Specialty.com

mailto:Dawn.Fluharty@Target-Specialty.com
http://www.target-specialty.com/
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